ERIC J. HOLCOMB, Governor INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
302 West Washington Streel

STATE OF INDIANA Indianapolis, IN 46204

REQUEST FOR CONSIDERATION
OF
UNTIMELY FILED VARIANCE APPLICATION

1. Name of Applicant:

2. Date of Filing:

3. Prejudice Claimed (mark all that apply)
a. Excessive loss of time:

b. Unreasonable Cost:

4. Evidence Supporting Claim of Prejudice (please attach copies of all supporting documentation)

See attached statement.

By submitting this form, I swear that the information provide above is true and accurate.

Digitally signed by Jeffery R

Jeffery R Barnett samet

Date: 2018.11.16 12:59:09 -05'00

Signature

An Equal Opportunity Employer



Hired a contractor to build a storage unit. Storage unit was
built on slab without footings. He did not pull permits,
therefore their is a stop work order. Contractor has
abandoned us and we are working through the process.
there are no shingles on the roof and no siding. If we wait
2 months, winter weather would seriously damage the
walls and roofing material, escalating even more cost,
which | can’t afford.



Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)

From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Jeff Barnett'

Cc: Denise Fitzpatrick (dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov); nicosonr@fishers.in.us
Subject: RE: Late filing Variance

From: Fitzpatrick, Denise

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:05 PM
To: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle @dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: RE: Late filing Variance

Doug,
It’s Variance I.D. #18977

Denise Fitzpatrick

Code Services

Indiana Department of Homeland Security
402 W. Washington Street Room E245
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

Tel: (317)-232-6213

E-m:

Web

From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)

Sent: Wednesdav. November 28. 2018 2:54 PM
To: Jeff Barnett

Cc: Fitzpatrick, [

Subject: RE: Late filing Variance






From: Jeff Barnett

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 6:58 AM
To: 'doboyle@dhs.in.gov'

Subject: Late filing Variance

Mr. Boyle,

Attached is a Variance application. | am requesting that this Application go in front of the commission at the next
meeting.

As noted in the Application. | hired and paid a contractor to build a storage unit. He did not pull permits and
furthermore did not do footings under the slab. A stop work order was issued. He said he had talked to IDHS and was
filing before November deadline. He did not. Now he has abandoned the project leaving me with a mess. Currently there
are no roof shingles nor siding. Waiting for 2 months on approval in the winter months would cause considerable
damage to what has already been built, leaving me with even more expenses that | cannot afford.

Thank you for your consideration,
Jeff Barnett

2715 E Thompson Rd
Indianapolis, IN 46227
317-956-9082

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and for the exclusive use of the
intended recipient(s). If you receive this email in error, please destroy it and any attachments immediately,
without further use, and notify the sender by reply e-mail.



Owner / Applicant Information

Jeffery R Barnett

2715 EAST THOMPSON ROAD

INDIANAPOLIS IN 46227
Phone 3179569082

~ Email

JEFF.BARNETT@EBY-BROWN.COM

‘ Project information

i

Barnett storage unit

2715 east thompson road

indianapolis 46227

County

Project Type  New ]
Project Status AU - F=Filed U or Null=Uriilec

MARION

| Addition _ Alteration __ Existing ]

Change of Occupancy

IDHS Issued Correction order?  No Has Violation been Issued? yes

Violation issued by: CBD

Local Building Official

Phone:
LocaE Fire Official

e e

2104 Email: slenraviswclasni @ngygoy

Var:ance Betalls

= ~

2ITRITAICL Emnail:

Code Name: 2005 indiana Residential Code (675 1AC 14-4.3)

Conditions:

R309

Building was built on a slab with No monolithic footing. |
Original Code was for Garages and Carports. This is neither. This is for use of storing tools and |
andscaping equipment. 5

DEMONSTRATION THAT PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ARE PROTECTED:

Facts:

T=Non-compliance with the rule will not be adverse to the public health, safety or w

2= Applicant will undertake alternative actions in lieu of compliance with the rule to
ensure that granting of the variance will not be adverse to public health, safety, or

_ welfare. Explain why alternative actions would be adeguate (be specific).

Building is secure and ancored in 5" slab with 6" gravel base.
This unit is for storage of tools, landscaping equipment and patio furniture.

DEMONSTRATION OF UNDUE HARDSHIP OR HISTORICALLY SIGNIFICANT STRUCTURE:

Imposition of the rule would result in an undue hardship (unusual difficulty) because
of physical limitations of the construction site or its utility services.

Imposition of the rule would result in an undue hardship (unusual difficulty) because
of major operational problems in the use of the building or structure.

Imposition of the rule would result in an undue hardship (unusual dlfflculty) because
of excessive costs of additional or altered construction elements.

Imposition of the rule would prevent the preservation of an architecturally
or a historically significant part of the building or structure.

aid contractor $19,000 to build a storage unit. He did not pull required permits. Soon after
op work order was given, he found.out the unit needed to have footings, and abandoned the
project. He has left us high and dry without completing wark he was paid to do. To make
footing, entire structure and slab would have to be removed. | can barely afford to hire another |
builder to complete the work, let alone pay for removal. There are still roofing shingles, gutters,
and siding, yet to be installed.Builder did not acquire required permits.












